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of car report. Promn your letter we believe it is possible that you did not rective a copy of that
correspondeng c
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As our transrvittal letter states in past, “Ctrr goal was to evahuate and recammend, not o
investigate and accnse.” W will addrens this theme later i this response, but will tum mora
momediately to your questions abeut sur handling of the difference between 3 FLPMA
administrative land exchange and one that is brought before Congress stricly unde s
legislative authority.

At no time daring ﬂ'mj-ﬂudcinﬂrsmdiumthepﬂpﬂ.'ﬁMQ[uuﬂpmtmmﬁemy
suggestion by the BLM or ite stalf St the proposed San Rafael exchange information we
reviewed was anything other tham a FLPMA Jand exchange. The fitst tinee we heard that a
legislative exchange “was being considered as an alternathve” was on Seplember 6, 2002
during cur meeting with BLI, Department of the Interior, and Céfier of the Inspectar General
ANZ, It wagirdended fur use by the BLM, not as a recommendation to Congress, and certainly
not a8 3 repert having to do with leglalative exchanges.

Our report was sabsequently leaked from sources outside The Appraisal Foundation o an
crganization with an interest in the San Rafael legislative exchange. That arganization then
Posted our evaluation repart of the BLM on i Web site and sied o press release o coincide
with Conpressional consideration of S legislation in early October.
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As additional background for your consideration, the San Rafael admiristrative axchange
proposal was brought to ot athention by BLM's Washington staff in Late July. Cuz inderviews
with staff indicaied that various appraisers and other land speciabists from the BLM's Utah
offices were requested by management ko perform appraisals, mineral assessments, and
rerviews of appraisals performed by others, and parsaant thereto had rendered oral appraisal
mports [0 management.

We also learned that subsequent to these aral reports, and in some nstances the submission of
memoranda to mansgement expressing professional convern about $he ladk of egmal valoe in
the proposad administrative exchange, at lnast sore of the BLM"s Utah staff were told not 1o
pul any of their work in writing so the rsults of their studies would not be “auditable.” We
also learned that some wogk, particulady involving mineral assesscnents, was ingomplete.
Information avaifable to us hurther indicated that there were potentially many tens of millisns
of dallacs of differance betwreen the federal and state lands invelved, in the exchange. Under
Urferm Stendards of Professional Agpraisal Practice (USPAP), the oral repmits ware appraisa)s”™
amd the appradsers were required to memarialize their oral Teports, and the support For their
conclusions, tn writing, A request that no written recond be established is considered
improper and wrnald place an appradser in a position of mencomplance with standards.
USPAP serves as the foundation for the Urited States’ Unifirm Appraise! Staidords for Federal
Land Aciqeigifiors (TTASTLA), the latter constitating what are termed “supplemantal standards”
1o USPAE, '

Although otar role was not that of “investigators,” we believed that it would have been
Liresponsible for us to kil to bring thase matters o the attention of the BLM, to demonstuste
that they weve a continuation of the procasses we had determined from our research fhat
frequenndy brought BLM maragement to bypass its own appraisers or w0 place them in
pﬂ&rsh%ﬂm&iﬂepmﬂmmi&opaﬂh&dmdﬂmyﬁ. This was particularly
necessary becanse a prioe problem had ocourred in Utah, the gite of the new proposed
acoinistrative exchange. The San Rafae! adminstrative land exchatige matters reinforced our
corrert that 1 1.5 govemment ayerey withrinvestigtive authoriry: shoulid follow o
determine why fhese BLM processes continmed b ocoar and whether there were logal
imvpications for the BIM or any of those involvad,

We are concerned that an effort hag been made to mischaracterize our report and its intent. In
o Septemnber § meeting seftrenced above it was made clear to Mz, jim Hughes, Deputy
Directon of the BLM, and Ray Brady, ar that time the BLM's Chief, Lands and Realty, that the
report dated August 29, 2002 was our fral report. Despite there being no provisien in our
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comtract for anything fusther, we agreed with the BLM that they cculd prepare a response and
that we wolld bind it inbo the final publicabon of our report along with cur transmittal letter
and,/or reply. For security prrposes only, e word “Draft” was placed on the prinded version
at fhe September 6 meeting, but that was to prevent unauthorized release of the report, not to
signify that it was factuslly a draft. Our transmitta] letter vras written only days after the
completion of our report and was inchaded with the BLM’s respornse in the final publication.

Following the September § meeting we were told porvately by Mr. Brady that there was a
mvistake somewhere becanse no one in the BUM had ever requested any appruisals of its own
ataff. We told him that this information diffeved from the matexials we had received and
irerviews we had conducted which clearly indicated an administrative FLFMA exchange. He
aaid, “We didn't intend for anyone to appraise these properties. It was a mistake. That is our
obficial position at this time.” Other then Mr. Brady's reference To n possible legislative
exchange during cur oneeting, we recefved no word from the BLM o contradict pux
anderstanding that it had processed the proposal as an adminsstrative FLPMA exchange
regardless of ik potential outcome.

We concur that there is no reason for appraiser operating in their professional capacity to
bexcorne invobred in whether a given axchenge should occur or not. We can assmre you that
The Appraisal Foundation bad no such intent in its report or the report’s conclusions and
recornmendations

We did not mterview any advocacy groups in cor studies, bat are awate of at least some of
their views becruse ouy contract requesed us t0 nberview persons who have besn associated
with such groups. These inter¥iews were insisted upon by the BLM Chisef, Lands and Realty,
and the BLM's Senior Specialist-Appraisal. Newspaper accounts were largely jgnored.
Intervievws conducted with BLM management and realty specialists, and with its appraisers,
were prime sources for information we considered. It was from these bases, and others
described i our report, that we drew oar conclosians and rendered our recommendations.

The Appraisal Foundution’s pesition is ome of what's right and wrong in the performance and
adminiseration of appraisals and appraisal reviews, including as you mentioned the proper
application of appraisal ethics and stemdards, not one of bias ar advoeacy for a particular
mnather that may come before Congress.

Simply put, BLM's management was a key source in sommarizing the principal cauges of
problems we observed in our studies, inchading those involved with its administrative land
exchanges. They told us that there is no appraisal arganization within the BLM per se, because
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appraisars and thelr activities are larpely under the control of management and nok a part of a
cohesive appraisel orgarizacion. They told ns that there is no carger puth for am appraiser in
the BLM and that appraisers’ performence is regularly evaluated by management pr realty
gpecialists who are charged with closing particular exchangess o meactions, not indivhituais
trained in appraising. They also explained that cevtrin exchanges ase contrelled from
Washington, D.C., not theough the normal Deleganion of Authority processes that characterize
the BLM. They expressed conrern about managemnent’s bypassing of BLM slalf appradsers or
other gtaif specialists, whe in the main they consider highly qualified, to superimposs
“alternative approaches” that awoid appraisal standards. They cited! the BLM's own inberna?
recognition of its “Material Weakness™ problems. This is the message we hope to corvey in
oL repont.

Orur letter of transonittal that accornpenies the stady of the FLM's appraisal fanckion reninds
that, “The BLM bears a solemn respansibility ‘o uphold our nation’s Llaws and to protect the
public interest in i management of federal lande within its junediction.” That awareness led
s 0 recomunend that corrective actions for the problems observed include 2gencies outside
tive ELM. This was to ovarcome 2 history of Jack of comactive action within the BLM. We
wﬂhtﬁu&pﬂmmw,wmmnﬂewunﬂyunﬂummﬂ
recomnmend. We did not want to eampound the record for any snch inquiries.

We appreciate having the opportanity to clarify this issue. We are ready to serve any time we
mmy be of Forthar assistance

Respectfully submitted,
THE AFFRAISAL FOUNDATION

Darvid s,%

Focecutive Vice Prevident
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